From: Christina Garrett

To:’ EOTA Resource

Subject: [External_Sender] FOIA Request
Date: Monday, June 03, 2019 3:13:10 PM
Attachments: NRC FOIA Attachment.pdf

Hello,

We are conducting an environmental assessment on the property located at 2630
Greenleaf Avenue, Elk Grove Viilage, IL 60007. Therefore, we are seeking access to
records under the Freedom of Information Act. It is our understanding that a former tenant
of the facility, Atomic Energy of Canada Ltd. had a license filed with the NRC (license
number 12-18482-01). The facility was licensed from April 1979 to August 1991. We are
requesting records regarding the facility's license, and inspections, and any equipment
decommissioning files, if any.

We tried to submit this request using the electronic web form but received an error
message. If its possible, electronic records are preferred. We are willing to pay fees up to
$50.00. If the fee will be higher, please notify me so that | can obtain authorization for the
expense. See attached for additional information regarding the facility.

Thank you,
Christina Garrett

Christina Garrett

Environmental Project Manager/Environmental Professional
CODA Consulting Group '

3023 S. University Drive, Suite-220

Fort Worth, TX 76109

Direct: (773)859-1836

Fax: (817)500-8084






